

**Lieff  
Cabraser  
Heimann &  
Bernstein**  
Attorneys at Law

## **Mike Sheen**

### **PARTNER**

Lieff Cabraser Heimann & Bernstein, LLP  
275 Battery Street, 29th Floor  
San Francisco, CA 94111  
t 415.956.1000  
f 415.956.1008  
msheen@lchb.com



Mike Sheen is a partner in Lieff Cabraser's San Francisco office specializing in digital privacy and securities litigation. Before coming to Lieff Cabraser, Mike worked as a Judicial Clerk to Judge Dale A. Drozd of the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of California and as an associate at Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP in Los Angeles.

### **Education**

University of California, Berkeley, School of Law (Berkeley Law), Berkeley, California, J.D. – 2012  
Berkeley Technology Law Journal, Articles Editor (2010-2011); Executive Editor (2011-2012); Asian American Law Journal, Senior Articles Editor; Berkeley Law Admissions Committee, Student Member  
University of California, Berkeley, Berkeley, California, B.A. 2004

### **Admissions**

California, 2012  
U.S. Court Of Appeals, Fifth Circuit, 2020  
U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, 2018  
U.S. Court of Appeals, Federal Circuit, 2015  
U.S. District Court, Central District of California, 2022  
U.S. District Court, Northern District of California, 2013  
U.S. District Court, Southern District of California, 2013  
U.S. District Court, District of Colorado, 2022

### **Past Employment Positions**

Hon. Dale A. Drozd, U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of California, Law Clerk, 2015-2017  
Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP, Associate, 2012-2015

## Speaking Engagements

Speaker, “Tricks are for Kids: The Dark Side of Children’s Gaming Apps,” Harvard Plaintiffs’ Law Association (HPLA), March 2023

## Honors & Awards

“Lawdragon 500 X – The Next Generation,” Lawdragon, 2023

“Rising Star for Northern California,” Super Lawyers, 2021, 2022